

## WHITE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS & REGISTRATION

## Jody Davis, Supervisor of Elections

1241 Helen Highway, Suite 210-A • Cleveland, Georgia 30528

## WHITE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION REGULAR MEETING

MAUNEY BUILDING, Community and Economic Development MEETING ROOM MONDAY October 2, 2023, 9:00 AM

## **Meeting Minutes**

- 1. CALL TO ORDER. 9:00 AM. Chair Louise Nix.
- 2. ROLL CALL. Secretary Russell Mobley. Louise Nix, Todd Marks, Mike Mays, Lorie Crumley, and Russell Mobley present.
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. Chair Nix.
- 4. INVOCATION. Chair Nix.
- 5. RECOGNITION OF ELECTED OFFICIALS AND MEDIA. Samantha Sinclair (Editor, White County News) present.
- 6. CONSIDER ADOPTING THE MINUTES OF THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS:
- Regular Meeting Held September 11, 2023. Mike Mays made motion; Todd Marks seconded to adopt minutes as written. Motion approved unanimously; minutes approved.
  - 7. OLD BUSINESS. Elections Supervisor Jody Davis. No old business to be discussed.
  - 8. NEW BUSINESS. Elections Supervisor Davis.
    - Poll Pad Printers (4) arrived, are setup and were included in Poll Worker Training
    - Logic and Accuracy Testing is nearly complete.
    - Poll Worker Training is complete for the November 7<sup>th</sup> elections.
    - Offer has been made for Election Technician (Application available).
    - GA Secretary of State Raffensperger visit to White County Rotary Club and visit to BOER offices. Article describing event from "Habersham Now" attached.
    - Draft Ballot for Helen election submitted to City of Helen for approval.
    - Helen voting to be: Early voting October 16<sup>th</sup> through October 28<sup>th</sup>. Voting day November 3<sup>rd</sup>. See White County BOER website (https://www.whitecountyga.gov/elections-and-registration) for details.
    - Regional meeting of Elections Officials in Northeast Georgia held September 28<sup>th</sup> in Gainesville. Primary matter discussed was GARViS (Georgia Registered Voter Information System) and challenges in its complete implementation.
    - County has approved White County Employee Poll Worker Program to be used to support potential need for supplementary staff for 2024 election. Information brochure attached.

- **9.** REGISTRAR'S REPORT OF REGISTERED VOTERS. Chief Voter Registrar, Derek LaPerriere. September, Year-To-Date, and Challenged Voters Lists attached.
- 10. OPEN RECORD REPORT. Supervisor Davis. MEETING WITH KIM JENSEN NEWBERRY, OCT 17 AT 2PM.
- 11. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC. None.
- **12.** BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS. Chair Nix expressed her appreciation to the Elections Staff who participated in White County's AGRIFEST held Saturday, September 23<sup>rd</sup>.
- **13.** FUTURE MEETING DATE(S)
  - Regularly Scheduled Meeting November 6, 2023
- 14. ADJOURN. With no further regular business, the meeting was adjourned by Chair Nix at 9:37 AM.
- **15.** Elections Supervisor requested the Board to consider entering Executive Session. Mike Mays made motion, seconded by Russell Mobley, to enter Executive Session.
- **16.** ADJOURN Executive Session. With no further discussion Mike Mays made motion to adjourn Executive Session seconded by Russell Mobley. With unanimous approval meeting adjourned 11:07 with no decisions made.